County Administration
6489 Main Street
Gloucester, Virginia 23061
Phone: 804-693-4042  Fax: 804-693-6004

MEETING DATE: November 6, 2024
AGENDA ITEM#: XI-F

DATE: October 25, 2024
TO: Carol E. Steele, County Administrator
FROM: Trish Cronin, Deputy Clerk

SUBJECT: Board Appointment Considerations

Board, Commission, Council or Type of Current New Reappointment Board Member
Committee Appointment Term Term Desired to Make
Expires | Expires Nomination
Clean & Green Advisory Committee
Vacant County-Wide | 10/31/25 | 10/31/25 -- Any
Economic Development Authority
Christian “Buddy” Rilee County-Wide 12/31/24 | 12/31/28 Yes Any
Historical Committee
Brent Heath Ware 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Nicosia
Chad Scott County-Wide | 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Any
Daniel Fary County-Wide | 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Any
Dr. Wesley Wilson Abingdon 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Orth
L. Preston Higgins Petsworth 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Gibson
Thane Harpole York 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Bazzani
William “Bill” Lawrence At-Large 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Chriscoe/Smith
William “Bill” Weaver At-Large 12/31/24 | 12/31/27 Yes Chriscoe/Smith

Library Board of Trustees
Vacant Ware 6/30/26 6/30/26 -- Nicosia

*Note: Magisterial districts are listed next to the names of appointees for those groups attempting to
maintain equal geographical representation.




